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27" January 2016 Reg. No. P0408-01

Dear Mr Brady,

I refer to correspondence received by the Agency on 20" October 2015, in relation to a
request for a waiver of a licence transfer application fee for a facility located at
Carrickboy Farms, Ballyglassin, Edgeworthstown, County Longford, Reg. No. P0408-
01.

I am to advise that, having considered your request, the Agency has decided to grant a
full waiver of 100% of the application fee i.e. €2000.

Yours sincerely,
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Frank Clinton e

Programme Manager
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability



